FOUNTAIN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS APRIL 19, 2010 6:30 P.M.

The Fountain County Commissioners met on April 19, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. with the following members present: Walt Wilson, Janet Shoaf and Terry Ellingwood.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None

MINUTES

A motion was made by Terry Ellingwood and seconded by Janet Shoaf to approve the minutes of the April 5, 2010 meeting. Vote: 3-0

CLAIMS

A motion was made by Janet Shoaf and seconded by Terry Ellingwood to approve the Claims 1- 152. Vote: 3-0

MONTHLY REPORTS

The Commissioners reviewed the monthly report from the Health Department for March 2010.

BITUMINOUS/ASPHALT BIDS

The Commissioners received one bid each for bituminous and asphalt. Rusty Peevler recommended that the Commissioners accept the bid for each. Janet Shoaf made a motion to accept the bid from Emulsicoat (bituminous) and Milestone (liquid asphalt). Terry Ellingwood seconded the motion.

Vote: 3-0

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS

Dani Snider stated that the Department of Corrections has approved the grant for the 2010-2011 year in the amount of \$814,844.00.

She invited Commissioners to come and tour the building to view the progress of the renovation. She also stated that the GED program is up and running. They have several participating at this time.

COUNTY HIGHWAY

Rusty Peevler passed out information in regards to the four bridges that need to be repaired. It was suggested that we apply for money for two separate projects; one to be done in 2012 and the other in 2013. He also went over the bridge report with the Commissioners.

He also updated the Commissioners on what his department is working on at this time.

HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Greg Robison reported that Warren County and Tom O'Connor are reviewing the new sewage and food ordinances. He will have them to the Commissioners by the next meeting.

He also stated that the Health Department has purchased a new trailer from the H1N1 grant. The EMA of Warren County could use the old trailer. A motion was made by Terry Ellingwood and seconded by Janet Shoaf to transfer the ownership of the old Health Department trailer to the Warren County Emergency Management Agency.

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

A motion was made by Janet Shoaf and seconded by Terry Ellingwood to sign the grant for the salary reimbursement in the amount of \$17,768.10 for the EMA director.

Vote: 3-0

Joe Whitaker stated that he will be having fire extinguisher training on May 20, 2010 for the Courthouse employees.

He also stated that he will be going to training on April 28 & 29 for training on the exercise.

WAYNE LARGENT

Mr. Wayne Largent would like something to be done about the speeding on CR1000. He has talked with the Sheriff and the County Highway Department. The Commissioners stated that an ordinance is in place. The Commissioners must designate a speed for that road so that it can be posted. Rusty Peevler suggested a speed limit of 40 mph.

A motion was made by Terry Ellingwood and seconded by Janet Shoaf to post a speed limit of 40 mph on CR 1000. Vote: 3-0

COURTHOUSE CLEANING

The Commissioners tabled the decision on the cleaning of the outside of the Courthouse. They would like to get bids from other vendors to clean the courthouse.

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

The Commissioners would like a representative from the Wabash Valley Hospital – Bi-County Domestic Violence Program to come and go over the program with them. The Auditor will contact Toni McGowen, the program coordinator to set up a time.

FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE

A motion was made by Terry Ellingwood and seconded by Janet Shoaf to donate \$3,000.00 to Friendship Circle Senior Center. Vote: 3-0

CEMETERY COMMISSION

Jasper Fogleman shared a story with the Commissioners. He will be coming to them next month to ask for a donation.

THE NEXT MEETING WILL BE MAY 3, 2010 AT 8:30 A.M.

Attest: _____